
 

 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S OFFICE 
COUNTY OF INYO 

P. O. BOX  N    INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA  93526 

TELEPHONE (760) 878-0292    FAX   (760) 878-0456 
CLINT QUILTER, COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

e-mail: cquilter@inyocounty.us 

 
 

DATE: February 25, 2021 

 

TO: Prospective Vendor 

 

FROM: Denelle Carrington, Inyo County Purchasing Department 

 

RE: Bid No. 2021-04 – Two (2) 8’ x 40’ Tan Standard Storage Containers 

DUE DATE:  Monday, March 15, 2021 by 3:00 p.m. (PST) 

Please find enclosed a bid packet for your review. If your company would like to participate, please complete 

the enclosed Instructions & Conditions form and return via mail by the specified date. No faxes or emails will 

be accepted. 

 

For questions about the bidding process, please contact Denelle Carrington at dcarrington@inyocounty.us  

 

For questions about the specifications, please contact Sally Faircloth at sfaircloth@inyocounty.us   
 

After the Board of Supervisors awards bid, vendor will be notified of successful bid by mail or email if 

provided. 
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